

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1129

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income of~~"

Page 2, line 3, after "fifty" insert "seventy-five"

Page 2, line 3, remove the overstrike over "~~thousand dollars or less,~~"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~or one hundred~~" and insert immediately thereafter "fifty"

Page 2, line 4, remove the overstrike over "~~thousand dollars or less if married filing jointly, reduced~~"

Page 2, line 4, remove "Reduced"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "an"

Page 2, line 5, remove "the"

Page 2, line 5, remove the overstrike over "equal to"

Page 2, line 5, remove "of"

Page 2, after line 6, insert:

"SECTION 3. AMENDMENT. Subdivision t of subsection 2 of section 57-38-30.3 of the North Dakota Century Code, as amended by section 2 of this Act, is amended and reenacted as follows:

- t. ~~For taxpayers with federal adjusted gross income of seventy-five thousand dollars or less, or one hundred fifty thousand dollars or less if married filing jointly, reduced~~Reduced by ~~an~~the amount equal to ~~of~~ social security benefits included in a taxpayer's federal adjusted gross income under section 86 of the Internal Revenue Code."

Page 2, line 7, replace "This" with "Section 2 of this"

Page 2, line 7, after "for" insert "the first two"

Page 2, line 8, after the period insert "Sections 1 and 3 of this Act are effective for taxable years beginning after December 31, 2022."

Re-number accordingly